
CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 

BEACH REDEVELOPMENT BOARD (BRB) 
SPECIAL MEETING 

May 21, 2018 
2:30 p.m. 

CITY HALL 
100 NORTH ANDREWS AVENUE      

8P

th
P FLOOR COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM 

FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA  33301 

I. Call to Order & Determination of Quorum Ina Lee 
Chair 

II. Approval of BRB Minutes Ina Lee 
• April 16, 2018 Regular Meeting Chair 
• April 24, 2018 Special Meeting
• May 02, 2018 Special Meeting

III. Update on Business Outreach Yvonne Garth 
Las Olas Garage Project Garth Solutions, Inc. 

Vincent Collins 
Skanska 

IV. Communication to City Commission BRB Members 

V. Old/New Business Donald Morris, AICP 
• Beach Project Update Beach CRA Manager 
• Sun Trolley Update

Our next regular meeting will be on June 18, 2018 

Purpose: 
To implement a revitalization plan and to cause to be prepared a community redevelopment plan for 
the Central Beach Redevelopment Area subject to the approval of the City Commission and to 
recommend actions to be taken by the City Commission to implement the community redevelopment 
plan. 
Note: 

Two or more City Commissioners and/or Advisory Board members may be present at this meeting.  If 
any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at this public 
meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  If you desire 
auxiliary services to assist in viewing or hearing the meetings, or reading meeting agendas and 
minutes, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 954-828-5002 and arrangements will be made to 
provide these services for you.  Thank you. 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 1 of 60



 
 
 
 
 

Central Beach Area Redevelopment Plan Goals: 
 

• Eliminate the conditions of blight that are currently found in the area. 
• Provide for a mix of land uses that will foster family activity and recreation in the Central 

Beach area, and provide opportunities for the expansion of tourist-related facilities and 
activities. 

• Stimulate the redevelopment of the core area as a catalyst for the revitalization of the 
entire Central Beach area. 

• Maintain public access to the beach and Intracoastal Waterway. 
• Provide for resiliency of the public infrastructure in response to impacts of climate 

change and sea-level rise. 
 

                                                                                                                                                      
Central beach Redevelopment Plan Objectives: 
 

• Enhance the resort image of Fort Lauderdale Beach as a place for tourists and 
conference groups. 

• Make Fort Lauderdale Beach an integral part of the City for use by local residents. 
• Improve the transportation and mobility options within and through the Central Beach 

area to include bicycles, pedestrians, transit, micro-transit, water-taxi, automobiles and 
other alternatives. 

• Create and enhance a positive visual and physical environment of the Central Beach. 
• Provide for an active pedestrian environment throughout the Central Beach area, 

particularly between the Intracoastal Waterway and the Beach. 
• Improve inadequate public infrastructure for resiliency in response to the anticipated 

impacts of climate change and sea-level rise. 
 
 
 
 
City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida. 2017. Beach Redevelopment Plan – Modified and Restated May 
16, 2017. Section 1.1.4 Redevelopment Goals, Objectives and Policies, pg.9-11.  
 
City of Fort Lauderdale Community Redevelopment Agency Webpage: 
20TUhttp://www.fortlauderdale.gov/home/showdocument?id=25303U 20T  
 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 2 of 60

http://www.fortlauderdale.gov/home/showdocument?id=25303


                    DRAFT  
          BEACH REDEVELOPMENT BOARD 
            100 NORTH ANDREWS AVENUE 
            8P

th
P FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 

              FORT LAUDERDALE, FL  3330 
        Monday, April 16, 2018, 2:30 P.M. 

 
       FEB 2018/JAN 2019 
MEMBERS        REGULAR MTGS                 SPECIAL MTGS 
                    Present      Absent        Present      Absent__   
Ina Lee, Chair    P 2  0  0  0 
Thomas B. McManus, VC  P 1  1  0  0 
Jason Hughes   P 2  0  0  0 
Abby Laughlin   P 2  0  0  0 
Christian Luz    A 1  1  0  0 
Tim Schiavone    P 2  0  0  0 
Shirley Smith    P 2  0  0  0 
Aiton Yaari    P 1  1  0  0 
           
UStaff 
Don Morris, Beach CRA Manager 
Tom Green, CRA Project Manager 
Diana Alarcon, Transportation & Mobility 
Allan Budde, Transportation & Mobility 
Lutecia Florencia, Administrative Aide 
Chijioke Ezekwe, CRA Project Manager 
Lian Chan, Prototype 
 
I.   Call to Order and Determination of Quorum – Ina Lee 
 
Chair Lee called the meeting to order at 2:32 p.m.    
 

Quorum Requirement 
 

As of this date there were 8 appointed members to the Board, which means 5 would 
constitute a quorum.  It was noted there was a quorum at the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 
Chair Lee welcomed Commissioner Steve Glassman. 
 
Commissioner Glassman introduced himself and his new Commission District Two 
Aide, Fatima Raju and provided her email address.  He thanked all for their service and 
encouraged them to contact his office for whatever they might need. 
 
Chair Lee said the most important concern is a Communication to the Commission for 
the Commission to work to extend the life of the CRA, without TIF support from the 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 3 of 60



County.  She asked Commissioner Glassman to initiate any matched donations that 
need to happen.  She said the board unanimously agreed that they need the extension. 
 
Commissioner Glassman recommended that they re-issue the Communication, since it 
is a brand-new Commission.   
 
UCommunications to City Commission 
 
Motion made by Mr. Hughes, seconded by Ms. Laughlin, to remake the same 
communication from the January 22, 2018, meeting.  In a voice vote, the motion passed 
unanimously (7-0). 
 
Motion made by Ms. Laughlin, seconded by to Mr. McManus, that the BRB thinks it is 
very important move forward with the exploration of the Incidental Take Permit.  In a 
voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Motion made by Mr. McManus, seconded by Mr. Hughes, to request a joint meeting 
with the City Commission.  In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
II. Approval of BRB Minutes 
 

• February 19, 2018 
 
Motion made by Mr. Hughes, seconded by Ms. Laughlin, to approve the minutes of the 
February 19, 2018, meeting as presented.  In a voice vote, the motion passed 
unanimously (7-0).   
 
III. Beach Boys Plaza Inc. Project Presentation - Courtney Crush, Crush Law, 
           P.A. 
 
Chair Lee reminded the board that they are only evaluating this project as to whether it 
meets the objectives of the CRA, not if they like the project. 
 
Mr. Schiavone read aloud the Central Beach Area Redevelopment Plan goals, and Mr. 
McManus read aloud the Central Beach Area Redevelopment Plan objectives. 
 
Courtney Crush said she represented the owner.  She began a PowerPoint presentation 
at 2:39 p.m., highlighting the property characteristics, renovation of existing retail, 
Phase I details (flex space, retail, restaurant), and Phase II details (hotel, parking 
garage).  She stated that the plan would improve the existing retail, provide multimodal 
parking, and connectivity.  She believed the project would further the area as a tourist 
destination as well as provide an opportunity for the developer to present a parking 
solution that is more complementary to the beach. 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 4 of 60



Mr. McManus asked if the public parking would be at municipal pricing or if it would be 
treated as a private enterprise.  Ms. Crush replied she believed it would be private, but 
they would be discussing the matter with the Transportation and Mobility staff.  They 
may work out a rate and other details with the City and the owner. 
 
In response to a question by Ms. Laughlin, Ms. Crush pointed out that the City property 
ended just about at the curb.  Ms. Laughlin wondered if they could utilize a “festival 
level” rather than a curb there.  Mr. Morris said they recently spoke to the designers and 
developers about how to treat that; there is a public access easement that could be 
used to go into the park.   
 
In terms of providing a good pedestrian experience, Ms. Laughlin was concerned where 
the cranes would go if the hotel is built first, and Ms. Crush said the cranes would go on 
the deck.  She believed that the garage was large enough to accommodate the heavy 
equipment going through it.  Ms. Crush added that the project is now going through 
DRC comments and when it is done, the proposed construction management plan will 
be sent to Mr. Morris. 
 
Mr. Hughes said it cost $80 to park in that lot for Tortuga, and he asked for clarification 
about the public/private parking and also the need for two phases.  Ms. Crush explained 
that the owner knows he wants to do retail in the garage and sees the immediate need 
for parking.  With respect to public/private parking, she said there are 385 spaces 
available in the garage, and they are working with the City to determine how they will 
get metered/labeled or segregated for the different areas, such as hotels.   
 
In response to a question by Ms. Smith, Ms. Crush stated that the property is not next to 
the one that is going bankrupt.  Ms. Crush pointed out the property on a map. 
 
Mr. Schiavone commented that, in general, he would like to see the developers come in 
knowing what formulas for parking rates exist so they would know what parameters they 
have to work with.  He also wanted to be able to see everything coming in around a 
project in order to put it into perspective in terms of its impact.  He suggested having the 
proposals include an aerial shot of the new and upcoming projects, and Mr. Morris said 
they could do that.   
 
Ms. Crush reviewed the properties across the street, and said that in terms of south of 
Las Olas Boulevard, they do not see a lot of A1A construction or parking opportunities.  
With respect to parking, she pointed out that this project is making a commitment to 
provide parking available to the public.   
 
Mr. Morris mentioned that the CRA Plan does address additional parking, and he read 
from the document.  He noted that from a CRA standpoint, this project provides a good 
opportunity for parking. 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 5 of 60



Mr. Yaari said that the parking would also be adjacent to A1A, which would be a great 
benefit.  He also commented that the project would look appealing and that connectivity 
would be enhanced between the parts of the beach.  He said it could turn into a “real” 
boardwalk with retail along it. 
 
Ms. Smith addressed the traffic blocking at Las Olas Circle and said that keeps many 
people off the beach.  She said they should not block any more roads. 
 
Ms. Laughlin commented they might be sabotaging the success of the garage because 
they told people they could get rid of the parking to make the garage on the Intracoastal 
and told them it is “fine” to walk two blocks.  Ms. Crush responded by saying they have 
85 spaces for the existing retail, and will add additional retail and the hotel with 200 
spaces; there will be 117 additional public parking spaces.  She did not think that 
number of parking spaces was inappropriate, considering the demand.  There will be 
choices for people regarding where they want to park.   
 
Chair Lee thought that the project fulfills the objectives of the CRA. 
 
Motion made by Mr. Yaari, seconded by Mr. Schiavone, to recommend that the project 
meets the goals and objectives of the CRA Plan.   
 
Mr. Hughes believed it was a good solution to lack of parking for the beach. 
 
In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
In response to a question by Mr. Yaari regarding the rate in the garage versus the 
surface parking lot, Ms. Alarcon said the lot is $1.25 per hour during the day and on 
weekends and after 5:00 p.m., they are $1.50 per hour.  For special events, they have a 
flat rate of $20.  The garage is tentatively set at the same rate, although they are 
finishing a rate study and hope to take it to the City Commission for an increase, 
perhaps to $1.50 to $2.00 per hour. 
 
Ms. Alarcon said there is now a maximum parking time of six hours, and they would 
probably extend that time for the new marina industry.  There is no overnight parking in 
garages, although residents can purchase a permit that would allow them to park 
overnight.  The permit will also work at the new garage.   
 
Ms. Alarcon explained that the only thing that will go away is the permitted parking at 
the Intracoastal surface lot where residents with a beach permit can now park overnight 
for $24.99 a year.  She said that in the garage, they will be able to close off areas for 
cleaning, but they cannot do that on the surface lots due to the elements.  
 
Chair Lee brought up the test runs that the board wanted done from where the new 
garage will be to the new park. 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 6 of 60



Ms. Alarcon stated they have done some simulations of that, but test runs are difficult 
because there is no way in and out of the Oceanside parking lot at this time.  Also, they 
are unable to access the area where they will drop-off and pick-up at the garage.  From 
the simulation, they have provided three separate routes in case of various traffic 
situations to make sure that it works.  She offered to take the board out for a test run, 
but it probably would be in a year due to construction and would be when they open up 
Oceanside Park. 
 
IV. Ferris Wheel Concept/Project - Thomas Green, CRA Project Manager 
 
Mr. Morris recalled that the board did not want to give a recommendation until they 
knew it could be permitted on park property.  The Legal Department determined that it 
was permitted.  He said that last month, staff presented to the Parks and Recreation 
Board, which voted unanimously against a Ferris Wheel - he suggested a joint meeting 
with that board for discussion on the future of the park.  Their concept for the park is 
similar to what it is now.  If the park is going to remain passive, with no iconic amenity, 
Mr. Morris did not think the CRA should put any money into it. 
 
Staff did a Letter of Interest (LOI) and two firms responded, saying they would build and 
maintain the wheel.  However, the Parks Board was not interested.  
 
Mr. Schiavone established that they can “rent that space” to a company to put a Ferris 
Wheel there on a long-term lease.  He said he likes anything that would bring activity to 
the beach that would meet the criteria of the CRA and not cost time, money, or energy.  
He also wanted something that would take complete responsibility, liability, 
maintenance, etc., away from the City. 
 
Mr. Green pointed out where it would be on a projected diagram.  
 
Pointing out that the beach is synonymous with fun, Mr. Yaari said they need something 
to complement that.  With the Ferris Wheel, people can see views of the water, the 
beach, etc.  He wanted the Aquatics Center to be able to fit in with the Ferris Wheel, to 
be designed to make sense for each other.   
 
Ms. Laughlin said that in Las Vegas, the queue to get on the Ferris Wheel was a three-
story structure, and she feared it would overwhelm the site.  She emphasized that the 
plans have to take size and scale into account.  She noted that DC Alexander Park was 
the only place that was not stimulated with development, and she was opposed to 
adding the Ferris Wheel.   
 
Mr. Green showed the size and scale of the planned Ferris Wheel; it would be nearly 
200 feet high, as opposed to the 550 feet of the Las Vegas wheel.  Ms. Laughlin said 
the infrastructure would take up the park. 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 7 of 60



Mr. Green reported they had two letters of interest, both of which want to design, build, 
maintain, operate the Ferris Wheel, and finance it.  They were given a physical 
description and location of the project.  They are considering a height from 53 meters up 
to 200 feet.  It will have air-conditioned completely enclosed gondolas, with LED lights 
on the inside.   
 
Mr. Green did not think a comparison with the Ferris Wheel in Las Vegas was a fair one, 
because the scale of the two projects is not comparable.  He said they want a 
recommendation from the board on whether they like the Ferris Wheel concept.  The 
responses from the company are not detailed as to design and financials - that would 
come only after a City Commission approval.   
 
Ms. Smith did not want a Ferris Wheel there because it is the last little lot of open 
space, and it is a good place for people to go set out tents and sell items.  She said that 
all the people she asked about having a Ferris Wheel on the beach laughed at the idea. 
 
Mr. Green commented that, as a time-saving measure, they have a landscape architect 
looking into what can be done for DC Alexander Park in case the Ferris Wheel does not 
go forward.  At some point, they will come back and show 15% concepts, plans and 
costs of what DC Alexander Park could look like without the Ferris Wheel.  If they go 
forward with the Ferris Wheel, they will not need the landscape architect any more. 
 
Mr. Schiavone wanted to verify that DC Alexander Park is the only patch of grass left on 
the beach.  Mr. Morris commented that they are actually creating three acres of new 
parkland on the beach with their projects. 
 
Mr. Schiavone thought they were not ready for a “colossal event” like a Ferris Wheel.  
He suggested a miniature golf course as a compromise, perhaps with a marine style 
theme. It would be more old-fashioned, more green, family-driven, and require minor 
maintenance.  He also wondered about hurricane concerns with the Ferris Wheel and if 
it would be able to be insured. 
 
Mr. Hughes said the park is the beach and there is nothing to do but “go to the beach.”  
He said that after bars, restaurants, and tee-shirts, there is nothing.  He agreed with the 
concern over the scope of the wheel, but wanted to try it and see. 
 
Mr. McManus commented he has received mixed reviews from people he asked about 
it.  He said there is a little interest in it, but the scale is critical, and the synergy with the 
Aquatic Center and DC Alexander Park is important.  He thought it would be beneficial 
to see a profit center at the beach.  
 
Motion made by Mr. Hughes, seconded by Mr. Yaari, to continue to explore the concept 
of the Ferris Wheel.   
 
Mr. Schiavone said he is all in for exploration of the concept. 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 8 of 60



 
In a voice, vote, the motion passed (5-2), with Ms. Smith and Ms. Laughlin opposed. 
 
V. Funding Request FY 2019 - Sun Trolley (Beach Route) - Alan Budde,  
           Transportation & Mobility 
 
Mr. Budde, Transportation Planner, has been working on the Sun Trolley and transit for 
the City.  He stated there is a summary of the proposal in the provided packets.   
 
Chair Lee confirmed that the request for this year compared to the last request is the 
same.  She asked if there had been an increase or decrease in ridership since then.  
Mr. Budde replied it was on a downward trend in FY2017, but is now on an upward 
trend.  They are heading back toward the FY2016 ridership.   
 
In response to a question by Mr. Yaari, Mr. Budde advised they are working on a longer 
term financial plan and creating a package for the BID and for FDOT to ask for funding.  
Those funds (if approved) would come in late 2019 or 2020. 
 
Mr. Yaari recalled that the BRB asked them to work on their routes, but Mr. Budde said 
there has been no significant change.  They are working through the Transit Master 
Plan, starting with the Galt and the Northwest neighborhoods.  The beach and Las Olas 
are next. 
 
Mr. Budde said they started servicing Brightline with a basic level.  They want to time 
them so it will be a seamless connection to the Brightline.   
 
Mr. Yaari suggested that the trolley pick people up from the cruises and take them to 
the beach in order to increase recognition of Fort Lauderdale Beach. 
 
Ms. Alarcon said they rely on Broward County for advertising.  In order for the Sun 
Trolley to pick up at a cruise berth, the cruise companies want to be paid “quite a bit” of 
money.  They provided an airport link, from the airport to downtown, and connecting to 
the Sun Trolley and other ways out to Las Olas.  She said they can try marketing 
through other avenues, such as hotels, to let people know about the trolley.  The limited 
hours of operation are the biggest problem, however.   
 
Mr. Morris said they have budgeted for this item every year, and if they do not fund it 
this year, the money would fund something else. 
 
Ms. Laughlin brought up the subject of tapering off the funding.  Robin (Sun Trolley) 
pointed out that the 2016 request was for $220,000 and this year is for $193,868, the 
same as last year.   
 
Mr. Budde gave the ridership numbers: 

• FY2016,  

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 9 of 60



o Beach link: 114,000 
o Las Olas:  40,000 

• FY2017: 
o “Down” 

• FY2018: 
o 68,000 for both so far for the past five months 

 
Mr. Hughes pointed out that the riders pay $1.00 per ride, but the cost is $2.25 per rider, 
so the CRA is subsidizing the riders. 
 
While Mr. McManus believed that Robin and her team do an “amazing” job, he also 
regretted to say that they are funding something that is not really moving in the 
trajectory they want to see.  He added they will be faced with a new fleet and thought 
that would be a “travesty” to see the City invest money into the new fleet.  Mr. Budde 
advised that the City will not have to pay for the new fleet because they have an FCA 
application.  It will ultimately reduce their cost since they are now leasing vehicles. 
 
Noting the Sun Trolley has been around for 26 years, Mr. Schiavone questioned why 
they have not been able to fund themselves.  Robin said that public transportation does 
not typically fund itself.  Mr. Schiavone said he loves the trolley, but wondered how they 
can continue to support it. 
 
Mr. Morris responded that public transit does not operate in the black - it has to be 
subsidized.  He said they should not expect the Sun Trolley to turn a profit. 
 
Mr. Schiavone asked if it meets its expectations in terms of ridership.  Ms. Alarcon 
advised that the 60,000 riders so far this year is from the fiscal year, six months.  She 
acknowledged that there was a decline in ridership last year, but attributed that to the 
bad condition of the fleet, which made service unreliable.  She said the TMA struck a 
deal to lease vehicles in order to pick up ridership, and that is happening.  If they had 
not had the breakdown in the fleet, she did not think the ridership would have been 
affected.  The Beach and Las Olas routes suffered the most, because fleet priority was 
given to the northwest neighborhood.  Ms. Alarcon pointed out that there are many 
transportation options, and they have to look at the big picture. 
 
Mr. Schiavone asked what would happen if the BRB did not fund the trolley and the 
system went under.  Karen Warfel said there would be 120 more vehicles going to the 
beach.   
 
Mr. Morris stated that they have to look at the long term.  The question is - what 
happens in 2020 when the money goes away.   
 
Ms. Alarcon remarked they are looking at alternative transportation opportunities for the 
beach, and the trolley is one piece of the puzzle.  There should be multiple options.  

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 10 of 60



She said the Wave will never be a good option for the beach.  If other opportunities 
arise, they could restructure the routes, and repurpose and restructure the fleet.   
 
If the trolley does not work out, Ms. Alarcon said she did not know what would happen 
to the funding.  Mr. Morris said the money would stay in the area.  He added that the 
final bill for the trolley never reached the amount that the BRB approved.   
 
Chair Lee asked Ms. Alarcon to address the link from the Brightline to the beach, and 
what the trolley will do.  Ms. Alarcon commented that they are talking with Brightline 
about that - the link does not yet exist.  Basically, they are trying to make sure they 
move riders and set functional stops.  Mr. Budde said they just made an adjustment to 
the Las Olas loop to add the Brightline station as a stop.   
 
Motion made by Ms. Smith, to approve funding for this year. 
 
Mr. Schiavone commented that he is leaning towards approving it because the board 
has factored the money in and there will not be any more money after 2020.  He thought 
it was not fair to “call it a day” at this time. 
 
Mr. Schiavone seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Hughes asked if they could table the matter to allow time for board members to do 
research.   
 
Mr. Yaari wanted to see a minimal report on how many riders to the beach are coming 
from Brightline. 
 
Motion to approve funding failed (2-5) with Mr. Hughes, Ms. Laughlin, Mr. Yaari, Mr. 
McManus, and Chair Lee opposed. 
 
Motion made by Mr. Hughes, seconded by Mr. Yaari, to table the discussion to next 
month.  In a voice vote, the motion passed (6-1), with Mr. McManus opposed. 
 
VI. Communications to City Commission 
 
Chair Lee requested that they remake their communication to the new City Commission 
that they made at the last meeting.  She elaborated that it was the communication about 
the extension for the CRA and requesting that the City continue its TIF portion.  Mr. 
Hughes read the prior communication from the minutes of the January 22, 2018, 
meeting 
 
Ms. Laughlin said they should also restate their communication about the Incidental 
Take Permit regarding turtles.   
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 11 of 60



Motion made by Mr. Hughes, seconded by Ms. Laughlin, to remake the same 
communication from the January 22, 2018, meeting.  In a voice vote, the motion passed 
unanimously (7-0). 
 
Ms. Laughlin reiterated she wanted to remake the communication about the Incidental 
Take Permit.  Mr. Morris explained the purpose of the Permit.  Ms. Laughlin commented 
that the City was considering joining in a lawsuit at Galt Mile.  Chair Lee said the City 
Manager is going out for a consultant to further the Incidental Take Permit portion.  In 
terms of the BRB, Chair Lee thought they needed to reiterate that they think it is 
important to move forward with the exploration of the Incidental Take Permit. 
 
Motion made by Ms. Laughlin, seconded by to Mr. McManus, that the BRB thinks it is 
very important move forward with the exploration of the Incidental Take Permit.  In a 
voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
VI. Old/New Business 
 

• Beach Projects Update 
 
Mr. Morris reviewed that staff provides the City Commission with a monthly update on 
projects, and he will share that with the board. 
 
Mr. Green provided an update on the Aquatics Center.  He said they have received two 
bid responses for a design build firm that will take the design criteria package through 
100% construction documents, and construct the project.  He said the RFP advertised a 
City budget of $20 million, and both bidders came in higher than that.  Staff and the 
consultant who helped prepare the bid package re-examined how they could get the 
number more aligned to the $20 million budget.  They might reduce the scope, value 
engineer (get the same types of outcomes for less money), revise items that were part 
of the bid specifications, revise contractual obligations, or make site logistics easier. 
 
Mr. Green said they looked at all five ways to bring the numbers closer to the budget.  
They will re-advertise, revise drawings, and revise the narrative to the two prospective 
bidders, and then review the revised submissions.  The Selection Committee will make 
a recommendation to the City Commission on the most qualified bidder. 
 
Mr. Yaari expressed doubts about the Aquatics Center being a viable option. 
 
*Regarding the timeline, Mr. Green referred to the backup.  Mr. Morris brought up the 
information on the screen, and Mr. Green explained the priorities.  The goal is to have 
every project complete by the sunset date.  They are targeting the second City 
Commission meeting in July to bring in a bid for the Aquatics Center.  Substantial 
project completion is targeted for September 30, 2020.   
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 12 of 60



Mr. Morris said he understands that the County is willing to work with them on the 
sunset date, but the arrangement has not been formalized; therefore, staff is working on 
the assumption that September of 2020 is the sunset date. 
 
In response to a question by Mr. Yaari, Mr. Morris said that if nothing happens on the 
project and the $20 million is left over, it would go back to the taxing authority. 
 
Mr. Green elaborated that 70 cents on the dollar is coming from outside the City coffers, 
and the other 30 cents is within the City.  If they do not go forward with the project, they 
would lose 70 cents on the dollar, unless they can complete a whole project from 
beginning to end within the remaining time.   
 
Mr. Green said that the CRA is a joint venture between the City and the County, and the 
County would probably not be open to extending the CRA if it is still deciding at the last 
minute what they want to do.  Mr. Green emphasized staff is operating on the 
assumption that they have to have the projects done by September 30, 2020, or return 
money to the County. 
 
Chair Lee asked if the BRB would be able to see the revisions they are doing to the bid 
proposal, since they had agreed to something previously which is now changing. 
 
Mr. Morris stated they will still maintain the integrity of the design.  There may be slight 
differences in the site plan, but the overall design will remain the same.  There is not 
time to make any significant changes anyway.  The bids could come back again over 
budget.   
 
Mr. Green advised they are advancing four projects:  Las Olas (in construction phase 
with four different components); Aquatics Center (procurement phase); A1A 
Streetscape (active design phase); and DC Alexander Park (design phase). 
 
Mr. Yaari asked for an update of the construction schedule, and Mr. Green commented 
that the contractor came to a meeting of the condo boards on February 1, 2018, and 
gave a presentation.   
 
Mr. McManus complimented Mr. Green on his work, and asked how far off the numbers 
were on the bids.  Mr. Green said one was at $28.5 million, and one was at $35 million. 
 
Mr. McManus thought it would be fruitful to consider a different option - perhaps a 
private enterprise that would do the work themselves.  He said he never was a fan of 
the Aquatics Center, although he likes the pool component.  He thought it was unlikely 
they would be able to rekindle the Swimming Hall of Fame and to program it to its 
previous level.   
 
Mr. Morris pointed out they already recommended moving forward with the present 
design and are in the process of procurement.   

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 13 of 60



 
Chair Lee commented that if the project does not go through, the CRA is out of the 
picture.  Either they continue with the design or pull the plug. 
 
Mr. Morris said that if it comes back higher than $20 million, the CRA Board of 
Commissioners can make a decision to scale back other projects that are currently in 
design (such as DC Alexander Park) in order to make up the difference.   
 
Due to the importance of the issue, Chair Lee requested a joint meeting with the new 
City Commission acting as the CRA Board and the BRB once they know a little more on 
the bid.  Mr. Morris said he would try to set it up, although they are not easy to 
schedule.  If he cannot schedule the meeting, they still have the timeframe that they 
need to follow. 
 
UCommunication to City Commission 
 
Motion made by Mr. McManus, seconded by Mr. Hughes, to request a joint meeting 
with the City Commission.  In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Chair Lee said that she would like to address the updates at the beginning of the 
agenda for future meetings. 
 
Mr. Morris reported they are not moving the water main on A1A at this time because of 
the City’s public utilities requirement, and FDOT will not allow the water main in the 
road.  Staff has devised several scenarios for the sidewalk which the BRB will choose 
from to move forward, given the amount of money available.  He said that no money 
has yet been allocated for it.   
 
Since Mr. Morris did not have time to put this item on the agenda and wanted the public 
to have time to attend, he requested a special meeting the following week to review the 
item on SR A1A.  Several options were:  Monday, April 23 at 3:00 p.m., or April 24 at 
10:00 a.m. 
 
Motion made by Mr. McManus, seconded by Ms. Smith, to have a special meeting on 
Tuesday, April 24, 2018, at 10:00 a.m.  In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously 
(7-0). 
 
Mr. Morris announced that Andy Mitchell had to resign from the board due to competing 
obligations.  He wanted to send a letter of appreciation from the board. Mr. Morris also 
said there were now two vacancies. 
 
Chair Lee asked how the vacancies affect the quorum requirement, and Mr. Morris said 
he would look into it. 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 14 of 60



Mr. Hughes asked if Birch Road would be closed or if the cranes will be swinging 
platforms over the road.  Mr. Green was unaware of any cranes going over Birch Road 
but would check into it.  Mr. Ezekwe saw them swinging towards Birch Road but did not 
see why they would need to go over the road. 
 
Mr. McManus asked what was on the roof top amenity deck.  Mr. Green said the top 
third or quarter on the western edge running parallel to the sea wall is open green space 
- there is high-end artificial turf, landscaping, seat walls, electrical for plug-ins for any 
type of event, a bathroom building, and elevator/stair towers. 
 
Upon motion duly made and seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 4:27 p.m. 
 
[Minutes transcribed by J. Rubin, Prototype, Inc.] 
 
UAttachmentsU: 
PowerPoint on the Beach Boys Plaza Inc. - Courtney Crush 
Diagrams of the Ferris Wheel - Tom Green 
Project timeline - Tom Green 
 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 15 of 60



                     DRAFT  
           SPECIAL MEETING 

          BEACH REDEVELOPMENT BOARD 
            100 NORTH ANDREWS AVENUE 
            8P

th
P FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 

              FORT LAUDERDALE, FL  33301 
                                         Tuesday, April 24, 2018, 10:00 A.M. 
 
       FEB 2018/JAN 2019 
MEMBERS        REGULAR MTGS                 SPECIAL MTGS 
                    Present      Absent        Present      Absent__   
Ina Lee, Chair    P 2  0  1  0 
Thomas B. McManus, VC  P 1  1  1  0 
Jason Hughes   A 2  0  0  1 
Abby Laughlin   P 2  0  1  0 
Christian Luz    A 1  1  0  1 
Tim Schiavone    P 2  0  1  0 
Shirley Smith    P 2  0  1  0 
Aiton Yaari    A 1  1  0  1 
           
UStaff 
Tom Green, CRA Project Manager 
Chijioke Ezekwe, CRA Project Manager 
Cija Omengebar, CRA Planner 
Lizeth De Torres, CRA Administrative Aide 
 
UGuests 
Paul Kissinger, EDSA 
Pete Dunn, EDSA 
Matt Fursetzer, Kimley Horn Associates 
Bob Golden, Central Beach Alliance Board 
Barry Solomon, Central Beach Alliance Board 
 
I.   Call to Order and Determination of Quorum – Ina Lee 
 
Chair Lee called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m.    
 

Quorum Requirement 
 

As of this date there were 8 appointed members to the Board, which means 5 would 
constitute a quorum.  It was noted there was a quorum at the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 
Introductions were made. 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 16 of 60



II. SR A1A Streetscape Improvement Project Cost Estimates and Paving 
Design  
           Options – Chijioke Ezekwe, Project Manager 
 
Tom Green provided an introduction to the project discussion.  He showed a 
PowerPoint presentation showing the history of the project and its scope of work.  
Highlights included: 

• Costs of hardscape, landscape, and lighting 
• Changes due to budget challenges 
• New lighting on the west side of SR A1A 
• Four design options will be presented for BRB recommendation to the CRA 

Board to advance the design for the project 
 
Paul Kissinger, EDSA, showed a PowerPoint presentation of the designs, including 
design elements, direction from the City, and description of hardscape materials.  He 
then presented the four options, reviewing the design matrix for each: 

1. Option:  Portal focus – Base Bid - $5.3 million 
2. Option:  Portal focus – Outdoor Dining Paving - $5.8 Million 

a. Adds more decorative concrete to Option 1 
3. Option:  Portal focus – Outdoor Dining Concrete Paving - $7.2 million 

a. Added new red pavers 
b. Over budget  
c. (Chair Lee asked if they had talked with the developer regarding them 

paying for improvements on Section 12, and Mr. Kissinger replied there 
was no commitment on their part.  Their priority is for the City to take out 
the landscape buffer.) 

d. (Vice Chair McManus pointed out that Section 11 is on the market and 
wondered if they would enhance their frontage as others have done.  Mr. 
Kissinger said it was not a given, since the frontage is outside their 
property line, and the development climate has changed.) 

4. Option:  District Improvements East and West - $8.7 million 
a. High-end option 

 
Mr. Kissinger said their recommendation is Option 2 – it is under budget and offers 
more flexibility if construction bids come in higher than the cost estimates. 
 
Mr. Kissinger said he understood that they need to push the decision along, so they do 
not miss the City Commission meetings. 
 
Ms. Laughlin wanted to put all the money on the east side and not invest money in 
properties on the west side that are slated for redevelopment.  She also commented 
that every new project on the beach has improved their frontage, and she did not think 
the CRA should improve their property for them.  She did, however, approve the use of 
the bollards and the color band for safety on the west side.  She underscored the 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 17 of 60



importance of lighting and said that the red/black color scheme was outdated.  She 
addressed some of the unkempt properties. 
 
Mr. Kissinger stated that their top priority for improvements was safety:  moving palms 
to the curb, fix lighting, and adding bollards in the core section.  He said the City 
Manager requested that they devise a better-looking fence or panel than the ones that 
look like bike racks.  The other safety element is that Code Enforcement is having a 
difficult time policing the café zone; the red band solves that issue. 
 
Mr. Kissinger remarked that the hardscape is negotiable and showed some scenarios 
with Option 2.   
 
Mr. Schiavone concurred with Ms. Laughlin that the money is better spent on the east 
side of SR A1A, with the long-term vision of setting a standard for others.  He asked for 
clarification on the financials.  Chair Lee stated that the concept is already approved, 
and the funds are CRA funds.  However, she added the Aquatics Center is not 
budgeted, so that adds an unknown element to funding.   
 
Mr. Schiavone argued that the businesses on the west side of the street should keep 
their frontage cleaner but did not think a lot of money should be spent on upgrades.  He 
expressed some reservations about the colored banding and hoped that Code 
Enforcement would be flexible on the distances so that restaurants would have room for 
sidewalk seating. 
 
Mr. Kissinger urged the BRB to send a strong message to the DRC on consistency to 
standardize the look of the beach. 
 
Chair Lee commented that it did not make sense to spend so much money on the 
sidewalk when the wall is in terrible shape, particularly in the core area.  Mr. Kissinger 
said they want to come in under budget and did not think they would replace sections of 
the wall.  They would probably patch, paint, etc.  It was pointed out that the funds would 
have to be other than the CRA Capital Improvement dollars.  Painting and patching is 
just upkeep and maintenance.   
 
Vice Chair McManus asked how the decorative concrete would be maintained after 
2021. Mr. Kissinger said it requires pressure washing with scrubbing bristles so it does 
not pull all the glass out of the concrete.  He said the City of Pompano Beach paid 
$60,000 for one year of maintenance for landscape and hardscape.   Mr. Kissinger 
mentioned they have talked with City staff and looked at a period of maintenance in the 
contract so that City staff can gradually prepare for maintenance.   
 
Chair Lee brought up the monetary contribution ($400,000) from the BID that was for 
beach maintenance.  She said maintenance in the future is not something that can be 
counted on if there is a downturn in the economy, and that subject needs to be 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 18 of 60



explored.  Discussion ensued on where the funding would come from, with a suggestion 
that it come from parking revenue or TIF revenue. 
 
Mr. Kissinger said their charge is not to maintain the asset, but to create it and then turn 
it over to the owner.   
 
Mr. Schiavone asked if they could remove a tree if it is not well placed, rather than move 
it somewhere else.  He also suggested putting foliage in pots, rather than in the ground.  
Ease and cost of maintenance were the deterrents to potting the trees. 
 
Mr. Schiavone wanted to make sure that their recommendation to the City Commission 
would include a provision for maintenance that is affordable and achievable. 
 
Ms. Smith commented that they cannot make any improvements in front of Section 12, 
since that is being redeveloped.   
 
Mr. Kissinger stated that the glass/concrete is not slippery when wet. 
 
In response to a question by Ms. Laughlin, Mr. Kissinger said having bollards with 
downcast lighting is expensive.  The overhead lights would also overshadow the lights 
on the bollards.  It was noted that Fish and Wildlife want all lights to be facing away from 
the beach.  Discussion ensued on the look of the bollards, and Mr. Kissinger said he 
would bring a rendering. 
 
Bob Golden, Central Beach Alliance (CBA) Board, said that the issue most important to 
his membership is safety, ergo lighting.  It was noted that the CRA will pick up the 
portion for lighting on the west side of the street in the CRA area, and FDOT will 
contribute funding for lighting between Alhambra Street and Sunrise Boulevard through 
a Joint Participation Agreement. 
 
Mr. Golden noted that some people walk into the street to avoid the sidewalk tables and 
he predicted an accident.  He said that to take care of the sidewalks without taking care 
of the crumbling walls is a mistake aesthetically.  Chair Lee responded they will find out 
about the FEMA funding, which is supposed to cover the area.  If FEMA does not come 
through, another source of funding needs to be found.  Mr. Golden remarked they need 
to figure out the source of the wall degradation and try to eliminate it.  
 
Chair Lee asked for a motion to recommend that safety, lighting, and bollards on the 
west side will be taken care of; anything aesthetic other than the safety related lighting 
will go on the east side; and they want a drawing of what the bollards will look like both 
east and west; and the cost. 
 
Motion made by Ms. Laughlin, seconded by Mr. McManus, to recommend that safety, 
lighting, and bollards on the west side will be taken care of; anything aesthetic other 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 19 of 60



than the safety related lighting will go on the east side; and they want a drawing of what 
the bollards will look like both east and west; and the cost. 
 
Mr. Kissinger reviewed that they prefer Option 2; taking the improvements on the west 
side and flipping them to the east side.  Chair Lee said they want that within the budget 
of the $5.8 million.  Mr. Kissinger said they could go back and make another exhibit 
based on the direction from this meeting. 
 
Chair Lee favored calling another special meeting to hear the revisions and make a 
recommendation. 
 
Mr. Green said they would target the May 15 CRA agenda with a recommendation. 
 
Discussion ensued on the bollards and tree spacing, with Mr. Kissinger explaining the 
aesthetic grouping of trees in threes, fives, and sevens, so that there are gaps between 
them.   
 
Mr. Kissinger stated that the Skanska contractor will be pouring samples on April 26, 
2018, of the concrete that will go on the beach project.  They will be dry by Tuesday, 
May 1, 2018, and he suggested they could look at the samples to see what they look 
like; he also urged board members to visit Pompano.  They used slightly different colors 
at Pompano Beach, but the same type of concrete. 
 
Chair Lee recommended that BRB members go to Pompano Beach and/or see the 
concrete samples before the next meeting.  Based on room availability, the meeting was 
tentatively set for May 2, 2018, at 2:30 p.m.  She elaborated that they would also 
discuss maintenance, cost, and a visual of the bollards.  Mr. Kissinger said they would 
not be able to have maintenance information by the next week.  
 
Concerning bollards, Mr. Kissinger suggested looking on Las Olas Boulevard. Mr. 
McManus was interested to know how many bollards they would have and how far apart 
they would be.  Mr. Kissinger said bollards are typically installed at a distance that a car 
could not get through, at about eight or nine feet.   
 
Chair Lee said they would make a formal motion at the next special meeting. 
 
Ms. Laughlin withdrew her motion, and Mr. McManus withdrew his second. 
 
Mr. Kissinger further described the bollards, noting that there are concrete bollards on 
SR A1A.  They have not decided what to do with the ones for this project, but they may 
be metal with a polyester powder coat on them so they will not be hot. 
 
III. Communication to the City Commission - None 
 
IV. Old/New Business - None 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 20 of 60



 
Upon motion duly made and seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 11:22 p.m. 
 
[Minutes transcribed by J. Rubin, Prototype, Inc.] 
 
UAttachments: 
PowerPoint presentation on history of the Streetscape Project – Tom Green 
PowerPoint presentation on SR A1A Streetscape Improvement Project – Paul Kissinger 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 21 of 60



                    DRAFT  
          BEACH REDEVELOPMENT BOARD 
            100 NORTH ANDREWS AVENUE 
            8P

th
P FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM 

              FORT LAUDERDALE, FL  33301 
           Wednesday, May 2, 2018, 1:00 P.M. 

 
       FEB 2018/JAN 2019 
MEMBERS        REGULAR MTGS                 SPECIAL MTGS 
                    Present      Absent        Present      Absent  
Ina Lee, Chair    P 2  0  2  0 
Thomas B. McManus, VC  P 1  1  2  0 
Jason Hughes   P 2  0  1  1 
Abby Laughlin (arr. at 1:02 p.m.) P 2  0  2  0 
Christian Luz    P 1  1  1  1 
Tim Schiavone    P 2  0  2  0 
Shirley Smith    P 2  0  2  0 
Aiton Yaari    P 1  1  1  1 
           
UStaff 
Don Morris, Beach CRA Manager 
Tom Green, Project Manager 
Cija Omengebar, CRA Planner 
Lutecia Florencia, Administrative Aide 
Lian Chan, Prototype, Inc.  
 
UGuests 
Peter Dunne, EDSA 
 
I.   Call to Order and Determination of Quorum – Ina Lee 
 
Chair Lee called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.   She asked for a moment of silence 
in remembrance of John Weaver, head of the Central Beach Alliance for many years. 
 

Quorum Requirement 
 

As of this date there were 8 appointed members to the Board, which means 5 would 
constitute a quorum.  It was noted there was a quorum at the commencement of the 
meeting. 
 
Communication to the City Commission 
 
II. SR A1A Streetscape Improvement Project Cost Estimates and Paving 
Design 
           Option No. 2 – Tom Green, CRA Project Manager and Peter Dunne, EDSA 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 22 of 60



Mr. Morris said they are going to present more detail on the project as requested at the 
prior meeting.  Staff is seeking a recommendation to the CRA Board of Commissioners 
to have them approve the budget. 
 
[Ms. Laughlin arrived] 
 
Mr. Green reviewed the presentation from the prior week, noting that the consensus 
from the BRB was to focus on the upgraded hardscape treatment on the east side of SR 
A1A.  He recalled there was a request for safety features and showed images of the 
proposed bollards.  The intent is that they are vehicle-rated in order to protect 
pedestrians, but not inhibit them from crossing the road. 
 
Peter Dunne (EDSA) explained the vehicle rating:  there are two different ratings that 
they looked at.  One is a Department of Homeland Security rating called a K4 that will 
stop a 15,000-pound vehicle traveling at 30 mph; the second is a S-20 rating that will 
stop a 5,000-pound vehicle at 20 mph.  They chose the second because the area is 
curbed.   
 
Using the original rendering, Mr. Morris pointed out that both sides of Las Olas 
Boulevard will be improved, along with Oceanside lot and the Hub.  He was concerned 
to hear that the BRB considered not putting the aggregate concrete in the center of the 
CRA (the Hub area) where all the CRA investments are being made.   
 
Mr. Morris also remarked on the comments that they should wait to make improvements 
until the private property is developed – he said nobody knows when that will happen.  
He emphasized that they have the ability to do it now, and said it is vitally important to 
keep the Hub area as a showcase for the CRA.  The decorative concrete does not have 
to go up to the building; it can go to the café line. 
 
Chair Lee recommended viewing the whole presentation again to see the various 
options. 
 
Mr. Yaari mentioned that to the south of the parking lot there is a proposed development 
that is set for approval.  The developer might be asked to do his own sidewalk.  Mr. 
Yaari added that a portion of his block will be going on the market soon, and he did not 
see the point in putting money into new sidewalks.   
 
Mr. Morris acknowledged the point, but said that private development is not always 
guaranteed, particular in that area since it is the most scrutinized area on the beach. 
 
Ms. Smith stated they would not be able to walk on the sidewalks when the new 
buildings come up, and she wondered how they would walk on the beach. 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 23 of 60



Ms. Laughlin reiterated from the last meeting that the money will go further on the east 
side, since there will never be development there.  The CRA needs to set the standard 
on the east side and have the developers live up to that on the west side. 
 
At this point, Mr. Green showed the PowerPoint presentation on the Streetscape 
Improvement Project. 
 
Mr. Morris confirmed that when they would do the park, they will be doing the decorative 
concrete on SR A1A.  Mr. Green said they are on active construction now on the garage 
and on the north side of Las Olas Boulevard between Seabreeze Boulevard and SR 
A1A.  He explained they will eventually do a new concrete pour, which will be the 
decorative concrete and banding pattern.  It will be on the north and south side of Las 
Olas Boulevard and also will wrap around the new park. 
 
Mr. Green reviewed the differences between the options per the PowerPoint.  The 
concrete and the pavers are what change in every option.  The big change in Option 2 
since the last presentation is that they added decorative concrete instead of gray 
concrete.  He showed which band of concrete will be decorative and which will be gray. 
 
Chair Lee affirmed that $6.8 million is in the CRA budget for the project. 
 
Mr. Green concluded the re-showing of the presentation from the prior week, and 
displayed a new slide which showed the option they created based on the input from the 
board at the prior meeting.  This option places as much emphasis on the east side as 
possible.  The cost is slightly less than $6 million, which allows a safety cushion.  He 
said there would not be much work from a design standpoint.   
 
In regard to plumbing, Mr. Green said they had looked into relocating an existing 12-
inch water main that runs into an area where they plan improvements.  They did not 
succeed negotiating with FDOT, so they are no longer pursuing that option.  There are 
ways they can work around it, except with less flexibility with trees.  He said that 
explains why they do not have as many trees close to the curb. 
 
Mr. Green concluded his presentation at 1:27 pm. 
 
Mr. Schiavone reviewed they are basically trying to decide on the hardscape.  He said 
the existing pavers on the east side of the project are not necessarily broken.  He 
suggested that they stay under budget to provide “wiggle room,” stay on the east side of 
the street, and wait and see with the west side of the street.  He thought that the 
extension of Las Olas Boulevard in each direction would be nice, but did not think it was 
necessary.   
 
Mr. Morris asked what the transition would look like between the pavers and decorative 
concrete.  Mr. Dunne said they are using an integral color band, a dark gray going 
between the white and the blues, and the existing red brick pavers.  They have done 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 24 of 60



studies on how the concrete “moves” with the blue glass extending through the red brick 
pavers so there could be more of a transition. 
 
Mr. Morris thought the transition would be abrupt.  Mr. Dunne pointed to a diagram, 
which showed the concrete pouring pattern. 
 
Ms. Laughlin brought up the unknown nature of the Aquatics Center.  Mr. Morris 
responded that if the Aquatics Center comes back higher than the budget and the City 
Commission directs them to go forward, they will have to come back and reduce the 
scope of DC Alexander Park or the SR A1A project or both.  He thought they still need 
to move forward on the assumption of what will be available for both projects. 
 
In response to a question by Chair Lee, Mr. Morris advised that there was an Evaluation 
Committee meeting scheduled for the bids for the Aquatics Center.  However, there was 
a miscommunication with one of the members and they had to reschedule the meeting 
for the next week.  Although the City Commission wanted them to come back in two 
weeks, Mr. Morris did not think they would have much information for them since it may 
take more than one meeting for the Evaluation Committee to reach a decision.   
 
Mr. Morris added they are moving forward with the original two bids for the Aquatics 
Center, having those evaluated, and then they will talk with whomever they select.   
 
Chair Lee asked who was on the Evaluation Committee, and Mr. Green read the 
names.  There are two external members outside the City and two in the City.   
 
Mr. Yaari thought a public/private mix was important.  He fully agreed with proceeding 
on the east side.  He pointed out a block that will be developed at some point and said 
there is a problem with the sewer/pipes.  He said the project will not be able to be 
completed in the way they want and is over budget.  He thought they were a little 
premature, because every dollar they put in that block will be “ripped out.”  Mr. Yaari 
recommended putting all the dollars on the east side, getting the west side done when it 
is ready (later), and save the extra money for the Aquatics Center. 
 
Chair Lee directed the board’s attention to the $5.9 million option.  She said they are 
doing everything they can on the east side, and not touching the west side apart from 
the park.  Mr. Morris clarified that on the west side, they will be cutting concrete, putting 
the banding in, then cutting out the impediments from the concrete and relocating them, 
and patching the concrete. 
 
Discussion ensued on what was included in the various options.   
 
Mr. Green described the line/band, saying that it is an integral colored band, very dark 
gray, approximately six inches wide.  The second option would be to do a double saw 
cut and essentially make a joint in the concrete.   
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 25 of 60



Motion made by Mr. Hughes, seconded by Mr. Laughlin, to approve the $5.9 million 
plan. 
 
Mr. Yaari remarked that Las Olas Boulevard is now in “total chaos.”  He was 
apprehensive about what might happen on SR A1A, especially if construction occurs in 
the busy season.  Mr. Morris reported that he talked to a number of people who said 
that it has to be done by the time of the boat show, which is a short timeframe.  He said 
it is always a busy season at the beach, and they just have to plan around major events. 
 
Chair Lee suggested having the scheduling issue and the traffic circle be major agenda 
items at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Yaari stated he would oppose the motion because he thought that SR A1A should 
be done in two phases.  He believed all the work on the west is a waste of money.  He 
wanted to see all the money concentrated on the east side, and let private development 
do the west side.  People could still walk on the west side while that work is being done 
on the east side.  He concluded that the project as presented did not make sense. 
 
Chair Lee opened the floor to comments from the public. 
 
Barry Solomon, Las Olas Beach Club, questioned putting in all the new concrete when 
the Police Department will be placing “ugly” fences all around the new concrete on the 
major holidays such as Memorial Day, 4P

th
P of July, etc.  He asked if the bollards could 

have pedestrian stops built into them. 
 
Mr. Dunne stated they spoke with the City Manager who requested creating a 
temporary barricade that could be installed for specific events that keep people from 
moving into the street.  City Manager Feldman requested the barricade from Cortez to 
Las Olas Boulevard on both sides of the street, and they are looking into it.  It is not 
included in the budget. 
 
Chair Lee closed the floor to comments from the public. 
 
Ms. Laughlin asked what percentage of the $5.9 million was designated for the west 
side.  Mr. Green did not know off-hand, but said the new pedestrian light poles are a big 
expense.  Ms. Laughlin elaborated that the Paramount did their own lights, far beyond 
what the CRA would have done, and she was not in favor of putting in lighting that a 
new development could put in spectacular lighting. 
 
Mr. Green stated that their goals are to make the area as beautiful as possible while 
emphasizing public safety.  The bollards on the west and east side plus the cost of the 
new pedestrian lights only on the west side are included in the hardscape costs.  He 
said they want to keep the look consistent and do lights all the way down the corridor.  
They got permits through Fish and Wildlife to get a dual light system on the Las Olas 
project that will change colors for turtle nesting season.   

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 26 of 60



 
Chair Lee since the CRA is only here for a while, she wanted to go ahead with the 
lighting because it is a safety issue.  She asked how much the decorative concrete 
would cost. 
 
Mr. Dunne replied that the cost of cutting the band is approximately $20,000.  The gray 
concrete for Blocks 11 and 12, including the band, was $200,000 (as shown in the initial 
concept at the last meeting).   
 
Chair Lee recapped that the board wants the option of putting in the gray band with the 
lighting and not changing any of the concrete. 
 
Mr. Morris confirmed that the $20,000 does not cover moving the obstructions out of the 
sidewalk. 
 
Mr. Yaari said Block 12 is under contract and he did not want to see sub-standard 
improvements there. 
 
Mr. Hughes verified that the entire lighting is $1.5 million.   
 
Mr. Morris said they need the lights, per community feedback.   
 
Mr. McManus supported moving ahead with the project, especially since they are under 
budget. 
 
Chair Lee recapped the plan. 
 
Motion made by Mr. Hughes was clarified: to approve the design plan, which includes: 

• Replacement of lights east and west 
• A gray safety strip and bollard installation on the west 
• All other improvements focused on the east side other than the bollards, lights, 

and the gray concrete strip 
In a voice vote, the motion passed (7-1), with Mr. Yaari opposed. 
 
Chair Lee, Mr. McManus, and Ms. Smith said they will be at the joint meeting with the 
City Commission to represent the board.   
 
Mr. Yaari commented that when the City Commission approves a project, they should 
make the developer in charge of the sidewalks in front of their project according to 
Code.  He also stated that “all the little businesses” on Las Olas Boulevard are going 
out of business.  
 
III. Communication to City Commission 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 27 of 60



Motion made by Mr. Yaari, seconded by Ms. Laughlin, that any private projects in the 
CRA that go forth at this point in time follow the guidelines of the sidewalks in front of 
their projects. 
 
Mr. Morris said that the zoning requirements already state the developer has to improve 
the sidewalk in front of their property. 
 
In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously (8-0). 
 
Regarding Mr. Yaari’s comment about the businesses on Las Olas Boulevard, Chair 
Lee recommended making that a major agenda item at the next meeting – how the 
projects can get done with a minimal impact to businesses surrounding them.  She 
requested that Diana Alarcon and others be present.  Mr. Morris said he would bring 
Garth to address the board at the next meeting about the Las Olas project.  Chair Lee 
asked Mr. Yaari to bring a list of the small businesses that are being impacted by the 
project. 
 
IV. Old/New Business 
 
Mr. Morris reported that the City Commission instructed staff not to pursue the Ferris 
wheel, moving forward with other avenues for DC Alexander Park.  There will be a 
public workshop at the (Bokampers) Beach Community Center on May 21, 2018, from 
6:00 – 8:00 p.m.  There will also be a meeting on May 28 with the Central Beach 
Alliance.  After that, staff is trying to schedule a joint meeting between the BRB and the 
Parks Board, hopefully resulting in a recommendation to the City Commission on a 
concept.  Mr. Morris said he would invite the BID to the meeting as well. 
 
Chair Lee thought it was important for BRB members to be at the public workshop on 
May 21 to hear what the public feedback is. 
 
In response to a comment by Ms. Laughlin, Mr. Morris advised that the bollards already 
on the east side in front of Beach Place are not traffic-rated.  Mr. Dunne said the new 
bollards will be from Cortez Street to Las Olas Boulevard. 
 
Chair Lee wanted to have a noticed meeting on the Sun Trolley and walk the beach 
area.  Mr. Morris said it would have to be a separate meeting from next meeting.  He 
reminded them that technically they would not be able to have conversations about the 
board’s work since the meeting would not be recorded.  Board members, however, 
could talk to staff. 
 
Chair Lee then suggested having a walk and then regrouping at the conference room at 
the Aquatics Center where they can discuss what they saw.  Mr. Morris said they need 
to check if the room would be available for the next meeting. 
 
Upon motion duly made and seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 2:17 p.m. 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 28 of 60



 
[Minutes transcribed by J. Rubin, Prototype, Inc.] 
 
UAttachmentsU: 
PowerPoint on Las Olas Project – Tom Green 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 29 of 60



Building What Matters 

Project Status 
May 21, 2018 

 
5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 30 of 60



Your Project Team - Primary Contacts 

 Skanska – Construction Manager 
 Vincent Collins, III – Senior Project Manager 
 Dana Nelson – Project Manager  
 

 Garth Solutions, Inc. – Community Outreach    
 Yvonne Garth – Senior Community Liaison 
 Deniece Williams – Community Liaison 
 Natalie Palomino – Community Liaison 

 

 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 31 of 60



Project Overview 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 32 of 60



Project Statistics 
 ~ $49M Construction Budget 

 Purpose 
 Provide flexible greenspace on beach 
 Community Connectivity 
 Consolidate Parking 

  North Intracoastal Lot 
 3rd Quarter 2017 – 4th Quarter 2018 

 Las Olas Festival Street  
 2nd Quarter 2018 – 4th Quarter 2018 

 South Intracoastal Lot and Oceanfront Plaza 
 2nd Quarter 2018 – 3rd Quarter 2019 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 33 of 60



Project Scope 
 Phase 1 - (2017 – 2018) 

 Temporary Marina Facilities 

 Demolition Existing Marina 
Building 

 Las Olas Circle Realignment 

 +/- 250,000 Square-Foot Parking 
Garage with Amenity Deck 

 Site work, Parking, and Utilities 

 Las Olas Festival Street           
***re-sequenced to Phase 1 

 
 5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 34 of 60



Project Scope 
 Phase 2 (2018 – 2019) 
 Oceanfront Plaza 
 Architectural Canopy 
 Water Feature 
 Sitework, utilities, and 

Greenspace  
 South Intracoastal Lot 
 Demobilize offices 
 Sitework and 

landscape 
 Boardwalk 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 35 of 60



Accomplishments To-Date 

 Parking garage structural erection now complete! 

 A partial road and sidewalk closure on Las Olas Blvd, 
between Seabreeze and A1A (Festival Street 
Sidewalk Construction) 

 Parking garage painting ongoing 

 Layout for the parking garage façade ongoing 

 Installation of underground utilities ongoing 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 36 of 60



Minimizing Community Impact 
 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) 

 Notifications of upcoming changes in traffic patterns 
 Clear directional signage 

 Delivery Plan 
 Specific routes for material and equipment delivery 
 Notifications for large / multiple deliveries to construction area 
Minimize offsite staging 

 Monitor Construction Activities 
 Dust Control 
 Noise 
 Vibration 
Maintain delivery routes 
 Confined construction footprint 

 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 37 of 60



 Parking garage erection is complete! 

 Construction work will be occurring on Las Olas Blvd between A1A and Seabreeze Blvd. The north sidewalk and one 
westbound vehicular lane will be closed during this work. 

 Once this phase of construction is complete, a total road closure of Las Olas Blvd, between Seabreeze and A1A, will be 
put in place. Las Olas Blvd is scheduled to re-open in the last quarter of 2018. A detour route will be announced at a later 
date. 

Construction Update – May 2018 

 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 38 of 60



Business MOT construction update 

 There is a partial closure on Almond Ave, with a section of the street being blocked off for construction and 
deliveries. 

 There will be periodic delivery of materials to the construction site on Almond Ave. These deliveries will be 
kept within marked boundaries. When deliveries outside of the boundaries are necessary, they will be kept 
at a minimum in order to reduce impacts to the businesses. 
 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 39 of 60



Construction Look Ahead: 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 40 of 60



What to Expect  

 Festival Street (Las Olas Blvd.) Construction 

 Finish construction for parking garage (MEP) 

 Painting of garage 

 Installation of façade structure 

 Hardscape installation 

Weekend Construction 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 41 of 60



Festival Street Construction Sequence 
− PHASE 1 WORK - PHASE 1 MOT  

− This work involved temporarily removing tree grates to root prune all the date palms that line either side of Las Olas 
Blvd.  The contractor cut around the roots and braced the trees. Lane closure was needed for equipment only - setup 
and take down of MOT daily.  Only 1 lane closed at a time. 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 42 of 60



Festival Street Construction Sequence 
− PHASE 2 WORK  - PHASE 1 MOT - BEGIN MAR - END JULY 

− This work involves sidewalk demolition, modification of storm drain system, installation of silva cells for trees, 
irrigation, light pole bases and conduit, curb and gutter, and north sidewalk pours.  Night work may occur on 
north side to minimize business impacts.  Lane closure needed for equipment and work - MOT setup likely to 
be permanent. 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 43 of 60



Festival Street Construction Sequence 
− PHASE 3 WORK - PHASE 2 MOT - BEGIN JULY - END OCTOBER  

− This work will involve roadway demolition and grade preparation, installing bollards, roadway paving, sidewalk 
paving, light fixtures and wiring, and landscaping.  Total of 17 weeks of work.  Total road closure for Las Olas 
with Phase A and Phase B.  Road closure is phased because we are raising A1A and Seabreeze Intersections 
in phases, as the roads cannot be shut down.  Las Olas Blvd detour is proposed for SE 5th Street.  Las Olas 
Blvd must be opened before the boat show. 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 44 of 60



5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 45 of 60



Public Outreach Recap 
Proactive Communication Plan 

 Informational Materials 
Construction Alert Flyers 
Newsletter  
Project Corners  

Door-to-door outreach 
Events 
Signage 
City of FTL Website 

 www.fortlauderdale.gov/lasolasbeachpark 

Points of Contact 
Email: lasolasbeachpark@skanska.com 
Phone Number: 877-252-7384 
Public Outreach Office  

Multiple meetings with the community, condominium associations 
and stakeholders  
 

 

 

LET US KNOW HOW WE CAN BEST KEEP YOU INFORMED 
5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 46 of 60



Questions? 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 47 of 60



LAS OLAS BEACH PARK PROJECT

Big Plans For The Beach!
The Las Olas Beach Park project is a $49 million initiative that will bring two new waterfront parks to Fort Lauderdale Beach, 
along with more green space, open and inviting gathering places, a tree-lined promenade, landscape and streetscape 
enhancements, pedestrian connections, and a state-of-the art parking facility.

As the Las Olas Beach Park Project continues to progress, construction work will be occurring on 
Las Olas Blvd between A1A and Seabreeze Blvd. The north sidewalk and one westbound vehicular 
lane will be closed during this work.
There is also a partial closure on Almond Ave, with a section of the street being blocked off 
for construction and deliveries.
Both of these closures are scheduled to end in July. Once this phase of construction is complete, 
a total road closure of Las Olas Blvd, between Seabreeze and A1A, will be put in place. Las Olas Blvd 
is scheduled to re-open in the last quarter of 2018. A detour route will be announced at a later date.

There will be periodic delivery of materials to the construction site on Almond Ave. These deliveries 
will be kept within marked boundaries. When deliveries outside of the boundaries are necessary, 
they will be kept at a minimum in order to reduce impacts to the businesses.

HAVE A QUESTION? 
Contact Us: 877-252-7384
www.fortlauderdale.gov/lasolasbeachpark           E-mail: lasolasbeachpark@skanska.com

CONSTRUCTION ALERT AS OF 
MAY 14, 2018

Las Olas Blvd

A
lm

on
d 

A
ve

Se
ab

re
ez

e 
B

lv
d

ROAD
CLOSED

Las Olas Blvd 
Pedestrian 
Access Lane
Sidewalk 
Construction Area
Lane Open For
Vehicular Traffic

1

2

2

1

A
1A

3

3

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 48 of 60



LAS OLAS BEACH PARK PROJECT

Big Plans For The Beach!
The Las Olas Beach Park project is a $49 million initiative that will bring two new waterfront parks to Fort Lauderdale Beach, 
along with more green space, open and inviting gathering places, a tree-lined promenade, landscape and streetscape 
enhancements, pedestrian connections, and a state-of-the art parking facility.

As the project continues to move forward, construction work will be occurring on Las Olas Blvd between A1A 
and Seabreeze Blvd. The north sidewalk and one westbound vehicular lane will be closed during this work.

The closure is scheduled to start on Monday, April 16 and is projected to end in July. During this time period, 
there will still be access for traffic going eastbound and westbound on Las Olas Blvd.

This work will involve sidewalk demolition, modification of the storm drain system, installation of supportive 
structures for the new trees, light pole removal and the pouring of concrete on the north sidewalk.

CONSTRUCTION ALERT AS OF 
APRIL 16, 2018

HAVE A QUESTION? 
Contact Us: 877-252-7384

S Birch Rd

PHASE 1
Construction Underway

2
Las Olas Circle

ROAD
CLOSED

Staging
Area

5th Street

Seabreeze Blvd

E
 Las O

las B
lvd

3

COMMUNITY
OFFICE

A1A

Las Olas Blvd
construction area

Road closed

Road open for 
local traffic only

2

3

1

1

2ROAD
CLOSED

E Las O
las B

lvd

Please note that in addition to the closures on Las Olas Blvd, Las Olas Circle also has a road closure in place. 
Las Olas Circle will resume back to its normal operations once construction of the parking garage is complete.

www.fortlauderdale.gov/lasolasbeachpark           E-mail: lasolasbeachpark@skanska.com

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 49 of 60



 CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 
 City Commission Agenda Memo #18-0458 
CONFERENCE MEETING 

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the 
Fort Lauderdale City Commission 

FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 

DATE: May 1, 2018 

TITLE: Central Beach Master Plan Public Improvement Projects Update 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide updates on Las Olas Boulevard Corridor 
Improvement Project, the State Road (SR) A1A Beach Streetscape Improvement Project, 
Las Olas Marina Expansion Project, DC Alexander Park Project, and Aquatics Center 
Renovation Project.  There are 28 months remaining before the Beach Community 
Redevelopment Area (CRA) sunsets on September 30, 2020. 

Las Olas Boulevard Corridor Improvement Project 
Skanska USA Building, Inc. is continuing erection of the precast parking garage with 
construction moving from the west end of the site and progressing east (see Exhibit 1).  
The precast elements are approximately 70 percent installed. Sidewalk work on the north 
side of Las Olas Boulevard has begun.  The west bound lane on Las Olas Boulevard will 
be closed to perform the sidewalk work.  The sidewalk work will be completed in the next 
two and a half months. 

SR A1A Beach Streetscape Improvement Project 
Staff and the design team met with the Beach Redevelopment Advisory Board (BRB) on 
April 24, 2018 to discuss hardscape options and cost estimates for State Road A1A.  A 
follow up meeting for May 2, 2018 has been scheduled to present refined design concepts 
to the BRB for recommendation to the CRA Board of Commissioners.  These 
recommendations will be presented to the CRA Board of Commissioners on May 15, 
2018. 

Las Olas Marina Expansion Project 
The City Commission approved the final lease agreement on July 11, 2017 with Suntex 
Marina Investors LLC (Suntex).  Suntex has begun permit submittals for the dredged 
portion of the project and finalized the site plan for the upland improvements.  Suntex 
submitted plans to the City’s Design Review Committee (DRC) and had a DRC meeting 
on April 10, 2018. At the DRC meeting, there were a number of concerns raised from the 
public regarding the proposed site plan. As a result, Suntex was advised that further public 
outreach would be required. 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 50 of 60



DC Alexander Park Project 
On February 20, 2018 the City Commission approved a consultant agreement with Keith 
and Associates, Inc. for design of DC Alexander Park.  A Notice to Proceed has been 
issued to the consultants with 15% conceptual drawings and cost estimates estimated to 
be completed in four (4) months. Keith and Associates has performed preliminary survey 
work and data collection.  The consultant will be coordinating a public workshop and 
presentation this month, and will meet with the Beach Redevelopment Advisory Board 
(BRB), Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. 

In addition to the agreement with Keith and Associates, Inc., staff is investigating the 
feasibility of installing an observation wheel in the park. On February 15, 2018 the City 
issued a Request for Information (RFI) to identify potential companies that are capable of 
bearing the full responsibility of financing, constructing, operating and maintaining an 
iconic observation wheel at DC Alexander Park.  On March 2, 2018 the RFI closed with 
two firms expressing interest in providing an observation wheel. Staff presented the 
observation wheel concept to the Parks Board on March 28, 2018 and the BRB on April 
16, 2018.  The Parks Board unanimously voted to reject the concept of a Ferris wheel.  
The BRB voted 5-2 to continue exploring the concept of the observation wheel.  If the City 
Commission approves to explore the concept of the observation wheel, staff will prepare 
a solicitation for interested firms to finance, construct, operate and maintain the 
observation wheel, or staff will pursue other options as directed by the City Commission. 

Aquatics Center Renovation Project 
The City received two (2) Request for Proposal (RFP) responses for the renovation of the 
Aquatics Center. The RFP requested a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) to design and 
renovate the Aquatics Center. Staff is scheduling the RFP selection committee to review 
and rank the two bidders. 

Attachment  
Exhibit 1 – Progress Photographs 

Prepared by:  Thomas Green, Beach CRA 

Department Director:   Donald Morris, AICP, Beach CRA 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 51 of 60



GARAGE AERIAL PHOTO TAKEN ON 4-5-18 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 52 of 60



 

GARAGE PROGRESS PHOTO TAKEN ON 4-24-2018 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 53 of 60



 

GARAGE PROGRESS PHOTO TAKEN ON 4-24-2018 
 

 

 

 

 

 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 54 of 60



 

  

GARAGE PROGRESS PHOTO TAKEN ON 4-24-2018 
 

 

 

 

 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 55 of 60



 

 

LAS OLAS PROGRESS PHOTO TAKEN ON 4-24-2018 
 

 

 

 

 

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 56 of 60



5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting

Page 57 of 60



5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting

Page 58 of 60



5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 59 of 60



ID Task 
Mode

Task Name Duration Start Finish

0 Master CRA Schedule.rev3 1419 dayThu 6/11/15 Tue 11/17/20

1 CRA DEADLINE 0 days Wed 9/30/20 Wed 9/30/20

2 1. Aquatic Center Renovation 785 days Wed 11/15/17 Tue 11/17/20

3 2.2.1 Procurement 170 days Wed 11/15/17 Tue 7/10/18

8 2.2.2 Design 300 days Wed 7/11/18 Tue 9/3/19

23 2.2.3 Construction 350 days Wed 5/22/19 Tue 9/22/20

31 2.2.5 Punch List 40 days Wed 9/23/20 Tue 11/17/20

33 2 Las Olas Corridor Improvement 885 days Mon 4/4/16 Fri 8/23/19

34 3.1 Design 260 days Mon 4/4/16 Fri 3/31/17

40 3.2 Construction 580 days Mon 6/5/17 Fri 8/23/19

41 3.2.1 Parking Garage 368 days Mon 6/5/17 Wed 10/31/18

46 3.2.2 Las Olas Blvd Improvement 198 days Mon 1/29/18 Wed 10/31/18

50 3.2.3 Oceanside Park 212 days Thu 11/1/18 Fri 8/23/19

59 3.2.4 South Intracoastal 105 days Thu 1/24/19 Wed 6/19/19

65 3 A1A Streetscape Improvement 1335 daysThu 6/11/15 Wed 7/22/20

66 4.1 Design 930 days Thu 6/11/15 Wed 1/2/19

70 4.2 Construction Procurement 75 days Thu 1/3/19 Wed 4/17/19

74 4.2 Construction 330 days Thu 4/18/19 Wed 7/22/20

81 4 DC Alexander Park 771 days Tue 8/15/17 Tue 7/28/20

82 5.1 Design Procurement 136 days Tue 8/15/17 Tue 2/20/18

88 5.2 Design 240 days Wed 3/21/18 Tue 2/19/19

100 5.3 Construction Procurement 75 days Wed 2/20/19 Tue 6/4/19

104 5.4 Construction 285 days Wed 6/26/19 Tue 7/28/20

9/30

Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Q
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Page 1

Project: Master CRA Schedule.r
Date: Fri 5/18/18

5.21.2018 BRB Regular Meeting Page 60 of 60


	05.21.18 BRB Meeting  Agenda_Revised
	FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA  33301
	I. Call to Order & Determination of Quorum    Ina Lee
	Chair
	II. Approval of BRB Minutes    Ina Lee
	 April 16, 2018 Regular Meeting    Chair
	III. Update on Business Outreach    Yvonne Garth
	IV. Communication to City Commission    BRB Members
	V. Old/New Business    Donald Morris, AICP
	 Beach Project Update    Beach CRA Manager
	 Sun Trolley Update


	041618 FTL BRB 2nd draft min
	FEB 2018/JAN 2019
	MEMBERS        REGULAR MTGS                 SPECIAL MTGS
	Present      Absent        Present      Absent__

	042418 FTL-BRB Special 2nd draft min
	FEB 2018/JAN 2019
	MEMBERS        REGULAR MTGS                 SPECIAL MTGS
	Present      Absent        Present      Absent__

	050218 FTL-BRB Special 2st draft min
	FEB 2018/JAN 2019
	MEMBERS        REGULAR MTGS                 SPECIAL MTGS
	Present      Absent        Present      Absent

	Las Olas Beach Park Presentation NP 5.17
	Building What Matters
	Your Project Team - Primary Contacts
	Project Overview
	Project Statistics
	Project Scope
	Project Scope
	Accomplishments To-Date
	Minimizing Community Impact
	Construction Update – May 2018
	Business MOT construction update
	Construction Look Ahead:
	What to Expect	
	Festival Street Construction Sequence
	Festival Street Construction Sequence
	Festival Street Construction Sequence
	Slide Number 16
	Public Outreach Recap
	Questions?

	LAS OLAS CONSTRUCTION ALERT 5-14-2018
	LAS OLAS TEST interactive
	Suntrolley Update Backup



